STATE OF NEW MEXICO Now Hesin ////
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ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
BRUCE KING ANITA LOCKWOOD Amoo RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(S05) 346178

December 8, 1993

Mr. P. M. Pippin

Sr. Production Engineer
Meridian Oil Inc.

P.O. Box 4289

Farmington, NM 87499-4289

Re: Jernigan #3A MV-CH 1-24-27N-09W
Dear Mike:
This will amend the original letter of November 10, 1993 that inadvertently listed the Dakota

formation in the allocation section. Your recommended allocation of commingled production
to the referenced well is hereby accepted as follows:

Gas QOil
Chacra 8% 0%
Mesaverde 22% 100%
Sincerely,
At W

Emie Busch
District Geologist
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